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Olson Kendra

From: Mark.L.Greaves@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 10 March 2012 08:50

To: Olson Kendra

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Jono.D.Clay-Michael@met.police.uk; Diane.Blumsom@met.police.uk;

Paul.Davies2@met.police.uk

Subject: RE: New Premises licence application for: Traditional Turkish Coffee House, Rear of 63
Grand Parade, Green Lanes, N4 1AF (WK000207762)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: Reps to application Traditional Turkish Coffee House.docm

Hi Kendra

I have spoken with Sgt Clay-Michael, St Ann's SNT, about his views on this application and visited the venue
with Sgt Davies. During our visit we spoke with the licensee of the restaurant next door regarding his
concerns about the access gate at the rear of his venue which are reflected by Sgt Clay-Michael. Licensee
states he often finds used condoms in the alley in the mornings and that allowing this application would leave
the alley insecure at night thus allowing prostitutes to enter. As he is finding condoms each morning before
this application is approved it wouid suggest the gate is not being locked at night at present. The gate may
also be a fire exit. | have therefore made Representations regarding this entry point along with CCTV
requirements and have attached them. | feel this gate should be secured at night to prevent access by
prostitutes and drug users and that the landlord / venue licensees could enable this as stated in my Reps.

Regards

Mark

Mark Greaves PC 164YR
Licensing / CPDA / Crime Prevention
Haringey Borough Police

Tel: 020 3276 0150

This Niessage is Restricted/Confidential
if Printed please remember fo dispose of as Confidentiali Waste

From: Olson Kendra [mailto:Kendra.Olson@haringey.gov.uk]

Sent: 21 February 2012 09:51

To: Greaves Mark L - YR; Thorpe Christopher S - YR; Pearce Derek; 'firesafetyregulationNW@london-
fire.gov.uk'; Planning Enforcement; Building Control; Boeuf Paul; Pearce Derek; Enforcement
Response; Whitehouse Rebecca; Food Haringey; Blumsom Diane - YR

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Smith Paul; Shah Noshaba

Subject: New Premises licence application for: Traditional Turkish Coffee House, Rear of 63 Grand
Parade, Green Lanes, N4 1AF (WK000207762)

Dear All

Please note the consuliation has restarted again on this application. The last day for
representations is the 18% March 2012.

12/03/2012
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Q?%é%’%ég%ﬁf for a safer London

POLICE REPRESENTATION

Name and address of premises:

“E’afacéiti@ngﬁ Turkish Coffee H@éjge, Rear of 63 Grand Parade N4

Type of Application: New Premises Licence.
| wish to make representation on the following:
e Prevention of crime and disorder
If this application were granted in full or part, | would recommend the following

alterations be made to the licence conditions. [ also suggest that additional conditions
be attached fo the licence, as set out below, to further promote the licensing objectives.

igita V system
to be installed in the
premises.

Cameras must be sited
to observe the entrance
doors from the inside.

Cameras on the
entrances must capture
full frame shots of the
heads and shoulders of
all people entering the
premises i.e. capable of
identification.

Provide a linked record
of the date, time, and
place of any image.

- Provide good quality
images - colour during
opening times.




Have a monitor to
review images and
recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained
to ensure continuous
quality of image capiure

and reteniion.

Staff trained in
operating CCTV.

Digital images must be
kept for 31 days. The
equipment must have a
suitable export method,
e.g. CD/DVD writer so
that Police can make an
evidential copy of the
data they require.
Copies must be
available within a
reasonable time o
Police on request.

This venue’s access
point from the sirest is
via an alley controlled
by a 6’ metal gate. Itis
known that prostitutes
and dug users use this
alley at night leaving .
behind debis therefore
the gate needs to be
shut. As this is the only
exit from the rear for a
neighbouring late night
venue then it could well
be considered a fire exit
and therefore should not
be locked until all
venues using the exit
have closed. This could
be overcome by fitting a
release mechanism
inside the gate enabling
exit from inside when
gaie is locked. When a
decision regarding fire
regulations is reached.
regarding this exit point,

F K01/37

should it require




applicant to ensue it is
secured at the end of
his licensed hours then
he must do so.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Mark Greaves Tel: 020 3276 0150
Licensing Officer Haringey Police

Mark.Greaves@Met.Police.UK

Date: 10th March 2012




Working together for a safer London

POLICE REPRESENTATION

- Name and addrese of gas'emleee

?redlfaoneé Turkish Coﬁ’ee E%ea,aee Rear of 63 Grand Parade N4

?‘ype of Application: New Premises Licence.
| wish to make feioi'esehfation on the following:
e Prevention of cﬁme&hd disorder
If this apphoation were granted in full or part, l would recommend the following

alterations be made to the licence conditions. | also suggest that additional conditions
be attached to the licence, as set out below to further promote the hcensmg objectives.

CCTV System will be installed.
; premises. -

' Cameras must be sited
to observe the entrance
doors from the inside.

| Cameras on the
| entrances must capture
full frame shots of the
heads and shoulders of
all people entering the
premises i.e. capable of
identification.

F’rovxde a linked record
of ’s:he date, tlme and
place of any image.

Provsde geed qua! ty
images - oeiour during
opening times.




Have a monitor to
review images and
recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained
fo ensure continuous

| quality of image capture
and retention.

Staff trained in
operating CCTV.

Digital images must be
kept for 31 days. The
equipment must have a
suitable export method,
e.g. CD/DVD writer so-.
that Police can make an
evidential copy of the
data they require.
Copies must be
available within a
reasonable time to
Police on request.

It these conditions were accepted in full would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Mark Greaves . | Tel: 020 3276 0150
Licensing Officer Haringey Police

Mark.Greaveé@Met.Police.UK

Date: 4th January 2012
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Shah Noshaba

From: Mark.L.Greaves@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 05 January 2012 13:35

To: ozlem.ozcan@narts.org.uk; Shah Noshaba
Cc: Barrett Daliah

Subject: RE: New Premises licence application for: Traditional Turkish Coffee House, Rear of 63 Grand Parade,
Green Lanes,; N4 1AF (WK000207762)

© Thank you - Mr Ozcan:
Police withdraw their Representations.
Regards
Mark
Mark Greaves PC 164YR
Crime Prevention Officer / CPDA / Licensing
Haringey Borough Police

Tel: 0208 3452164

This Message is %@Sés’iaieé!@a@ﬁﬁas&ﬁag
I Printed please remember to dispose of as Confidential Waste

From: Ozlem Ozcan [ Licensing ] [mailto:ozlem. ozcan@narts org.uk]

Sent: 05 January 2012 13:28

To: Shah Noshaba

Cc: Greaves Mark L.- YR /

Subjeck: RE: New Premises licence apphcation for Traditional Turkish. Coffee House, Rear of 63 Grand Parade,
Green Lanes, N4 1AF (WK000207762)

Dear Sir/ Madam

Please be advised that the applicant is accepting all the conditions proposed by the Police.
Many Thanks;

Ozlem Ozcan
0207241 3636

From: Shah Noshaba [mailto:Noshaba. Shah@harmgey gov.uk]
Sent Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:06 AM
“info@act2003.com’

Subject New Premises licence application for: Traditional Turkish Coffee House, Rear of 63 Grand Parade Green
Lanes; N4 1AF (WK000207762)

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached objections 16 the aforementioned application from the Police received on 04th

09/01/2012



